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Abdul Rehman

From: VVS, Janakiram <JanakiramVVS@hillintl.com>
Sent: 06 December 2024 16:48
To: Stephen P
Cc: Sarvesh Patil; Mrunal Joshi; Abdul Rehman; Pushpak Shewale; Binu Balachandran; HICC-BD; Gandhi, Sudhagaran
Subject: RE: Cost Auditing Services required - PAN India - Hill International

Dear Stephen 
 
Please find below a table that contains rate for Pan India rates categorised under 2 Sets as described below. GST shall be extra at actuals and payment terms as stated earlier.  
Any non-standard size (area) outlet than the ones stated below can be dealt on case-to-case basis.  
 

Sl.No Area Bracket  Set 1 Fees Set 2 Fees    
1 upto 1000        80,000            1,28,000     
2 1001 to 2000        80,000            1,28,000     
3 2001 to 3000     1,10,000            1,66,000     
4 3001 to 4000     1,30,000            1,86,000     

       
Set 1: Locations where we have our offices     
Set 2: Locations where we don’t have offices  
(added travel and accommodation associated expenses) 

       
The indicative list of locations as provided to us is as 
below    

  Nos.       
1 Mumbai  10 Set 1    
2 Navi Mumbai  15 Set 1    
3 Bangalore  1 Set 1    
4 Hyderabad (balance)  10 Set 1    
5 Jaipur  4 Set 2    
6 Ahmedabad  7 Set 2    
7 Guwahati  5 Set 2    
8 Goa  1 Set 2    

 Total Outlets  53     
 
 
Please review and confirm so we can issue a formal proposal.  
 
Best Regards 



2

 
JANAKIRAM VVS FRICS 
Managing Director - India 
Hill International Cost Consultancy 
Mobile: +91 9840908160 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 November 2024 17:11 
To: VVS, Janakiram <JanakiramVVS@hillintl.com> 
Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Cost Auditing Services required - PAN India - Hill International 
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Hi Janakiram, 
 
As discussed over call, We are in need of Bill auditing services for our upcoming F&B Outlets across Pan Indian.  
The Scope of work will be to “Cost Audit” the final bill against the work executed at Site. 
 
Request you to provide share your updated company profile and share slab wise rates inclusive of all (Transportation, Accommodation etc.) for concluding a rate contract and process further. 
 

Area Cost / Sqft 
1000 to 2000 sqft.  
2001 to 3000 sqft.  

1001 to 4000 sqft.  

4001 & Above  
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 


